
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

EXHIBIT AA 



Microsoft Outlook


From:  

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 10:56 AM


To: Alcantar, Nancy


Subject: FW: OPA - San Francisco NPR Affiliate on Secure Communities


Importance: High


8/10/2011


From: 

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 12:50 PM


To: ;  ( ); Gibson, Beth N; 

Cc: ; ; Mead, Gary; ; ; 


 ; 
Subject: OPA - San Francisco NPR Affiliate on Secure Communities


Importance: High


ISSUE:  a reporter for Bay Area NPR affiliate KQED, is doing a story for this afternoon

on Secure Communities.  The story will examine a variety of issues surrounding the initiative, including

the San Francisco County Sheriff’s vow not to honor some ICE detainers and the legislation passed by

the California Assembly last week that sponsors claim would allow counties to opt out of the program.

Below are the reporter’s specific questions, and the responses WRO PAO is proposing to provide.  The

reporter is on deadline for today.  All of the language in the responses has been previously provided to

other media outlets to address these specific issues.  PAO will advise that all of the information being

provided is on background, with the exception of the response to question “2,” which may be attributed to

PAO  as it has been previously.


RESPONSES:


1. Sheriff Hennessey said he is doing this in because David Venturella “informed the [Sheriff’s]


department that an Immigration Detainer (Form I-27) is a REQUEST for an agency to maintain

custody of an alien…An immigration detainer does not impose a legal mandate to hold a person in


custody.” Does ICE consider this new policy in San Francisco lawful?


A detainer serves as a notice to federal, state and local law enforcement agencies of ICE’s

intent to assume custody of an individual who is in the custody of a law enforcement

agency.  Detainers are critical to ICE achieving its mission to identify and remove criminal

aliens and others who have no legal right to remain in the United States.  Individuals

arrested for misdemeanors may ultimately be identified as recidivist offenders with

multiple prior arrests, in addition to being in violation of U.S. immigration law.  Likewise,

these individuals may have been deported before or have outstanding orders of removal.


By issuing a detainer, ICE requests that a law enforcement agency notify ICE before

releasing an alien and maintain custody of the subject for a period not to exceed 48 hours,

excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays, to allow ICE to assume custody.  This

request flows from federal regulations at 8 C.F.R. § 287.7, providing that, “[u]pon a

determination by the Department to issue a detainer for an alien not otherwise detained by

a criminal justice agency, such agency shall maintain custody of the alien.” ICE

anticipates that law enforcement agencies will comply with the detainer.


2. What is ICE’s official position on the Sheriff’s new policy?


The Sheriff’s decision to stop honoring immigration detainers placed on certain

deportable aliens booked into the San Francisco County Jail is unfortunate.  The

identification and removal of many criminal aliens would not be possible without the

cooperation of our state and local law enforcement partners. ICE detainers are an effective

tool to ensure that individuals arrested on criminal charges, who are also in violation of

U.S. immigration law, are not released back into the community to potentially commit more 
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crimes.


3. How many illegal immigrants have been put in ICE custody from San Francisco since the Secure


Communities program began?  How many had criminal records, including felonies or multiple


misdemeanors?


From June 8, 2010, when Secure Communities was activated in San Francisco County, through

March 31, it has resulted in a total of 731 deportable aliens being turned over to ICE in that

jurisdiction.  Of those individuals, nearly 40 percent (283) had significant criminal histories - that

is prior convictions for felonies or at least three misdemeanors.


4. How many illegal immigrants removed or returned through Secure Communities had criminal convictions?


How many are non-criminal immigration violators?


From June 8, 2010, when Secure Communities was activated in San Francisco County, through

March 31, a total of 278 aliens identified by Secure Communities in San Francisco County have

been repatriated.  Of those individuals, 152 had prior criminal convictions, including 52 whose

criminal histories included convictions for serious or violent crimes.  The remaining 126 were

non-criminal immigration violators – including individuals who had been previously removed,

immigration fugitives, aliens who entered the U.S. without inspection, visa violators and visa

overstays.


5.  How does ICE respond to the legislation passed last week in the CA House (and still needs Senate


approval) which would allow counties to opt out of Secure Communities?


As a matter of policy, ICE does not comment on proposed legislation.  However, regarding the

broader issue of local jurisdictions electing to “opt out” of the program, Secure Communities is

mandatory in that, once the system is activated in a given jurisdiction, the fingerprints the state

and local jurisdiction submit to the FBI to be checked against the Department of Justice’s

biometric system for criminal history records are automatically sent to DHS’s biometric system to

check against its immigration and law enforcement records.  The U.S. government has determined

that a jurisdiction cannot choose to have the fingerprints it submits to the federal government

processed only for criminal history checks.  Further, jurisdictions cannot demand that the

identifications that result from DHS’s processing of the fingerprints not be shared with local ICE

field offices in that jurisdiction.  The local ICE field office, and not the state or local law

enforcement agency, determines what immigration enforcement action, if any, is appropriate.  In

that sense, a state or local jurisdiction may not “opt out” of Secure Communities.





Western Regional Communications Director/Spokesperson


U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)


Phone:  


www.ice.gov


8/10/2011
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EXHIBIT BB 
 



Microsoft Outlook


From: 

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 2:01 PM


To: ; 

Subject: FW: ICE OPA: AP questions on Secure Communities Deployment in Yakima County, WA


Importance: High


8/10/2011


See below… not sure where this leaves us.  I’ll keep you posted.


From: [mailto: ]


Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 10:25 AM


To: Gibson, Beth N; ;


Cc: ; Gibson, Beth N; Mead, Gary; Homan, Thomas; 

Subject: RE: ICE OPA: AP questions on Secure Communities Deployment in Yakima County, WA


This is the right frame – let’s clean up the rest of the answers to be in line with this – or we could simply


offer a single statement in regards to his, this being the frame with what SC is/why we believe in it/the


policy changes.


From: Gibson, Beth N [mailto: ]


Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 1:11 PM


To: 

Cc: ; Gibson, Beth N; Mead, Gary; Homan, Thomas; 

Subject: RE: ICE OPA: AP questions on Secure Communities Deployment in Yakima County, WA


Perhaps let’s go with:  The decision to activate Secure Communities in a jurisdiction rests with the


federal government.  No MOAs are required to activate the federal information sharing technology.


From: [mailto: ]


Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 12:57 PM


To:
Cc: ; Gibson, Beth N; Mead, Gary; Homan, Thomas; 

Subject: Re: ICE OPA: AP questions on Secure Communities Deployment in Yakima County, WA


And do we have a sense of what local electeds and LE will say about the program when asked?


Thanks


From: [mailto: ]


Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 12:53 PM


To: 


<

< >


Cc: ; Gibson, Beth N; Mead, Gary; Homan, Thomas; 

b6, b7c

b6, b7c

b6, b7c

b6, b7c

b6, b7c

b6, b7c b6, b7c

b6, b7c

b6, b7c b6, b7c

b6, b...

b6, ...

b6, b...

b6, ... b6, b...

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

b6,...

Document ID: 0.7.98.132118 ICE 2010FOIA2674.0032912



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

EXHIBIT CC 
 



Microsoft Outlook


From: 

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 10:18 AM


To: 

Subject: Fw: Question about "secure communities"


8/10/2011


Here is the response I got


From: 
To: 

Sent: Wed Jul 13 07:11:36 2011


Subject: FW: Question about "secure communities"


Here you go.  Please let me know if this works.  If you need anything else, please let me know.


Thanks,


From: 


Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 10:01 AM

To: ; Greenberg, Randi L


Cc:

Subject: RE: Question about "secure communities"


2013 is the date that was reported to Congress when the program was first started.  The 2013

date came from the 9/11 commission report which requires federal agencies to have information

sharing capability in place by the end of FY 2013.





 
Secure Communities

PCN

Work 
Mobile 


From: Gurule, Jon M


Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 9:57 AM

To: ; Greenberg, Randi L


Cc: 
Subject: FW: Question about "secure communities"


Does anyone know?  I know that Sec Napolitano has stated that it’s mandatory by 2013, but is that a


goal, or is there some congressional language or agreement out there? Any help would be much


appreciated.


Thanks,
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From: Gurule, Jon M


Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 6:38 PM

To: Giles, P; MACIAS, ADRIAN


Cc:  S; 


Subject: RE: Question about "secure communities"


, I can’t state for certainty if this is an ICE goal or some sort of mandate (amazingly, it hasn’t come up in any


of the presentations I’ve done).  I know that we have all been stating that it will be operational by 2013, but I’ll


have to do some more research and I’ll get back to you.


From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 2:47 PM


To:



Subject: Fw: Question about "secure communities"





Below is the response I received from the Skagit County Sheriff. He has another question regarding if the program

(SC) will be in every jurisdiction by 2013 is mandatory or a goal set forth by ICE. I know that we talk about this, but

not sure if it is in writing on the website or not. How would HQ like us to address/answer this question?


Thank you


From: >


To:
.gov>


Sent: Tue Jul 12 10:21:24 2011


Subject: RE: Question about "secure communities"


  Thanks for your reply.  I have went over carefully the Secure Communities website and am encouraged

with what I read regarding some of the safeguards ICE is working on to address some civil rights concerns.  That

makes it much easier for me to address concerns posed to me by some local community members.


The one thing I was unable to find information on and perhaps you could help.


Is the idea that this program will be in place by 2013 all over the Country.     Is that just a goal set by ICE ?    Is

there some law that has been enacted to mandate this ?


I have just heard that everyone will be online by 2013 and I would like to know if that is going to be a true

mandate or if that is a lofty goal ?


Thanks again.


Sheriff


Skagit County Sheriff's Office





8/10/2011
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From: mailto: ]


Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 10:36 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Question about "secure communities"


Sheriff 

Once activated, a jurisdiction may subsequently choose to not receive the positive identifications (“hits”) that

result from processing the fingerprints through DHS' biometric system (that are also provided to the local ICE

field office). In the past, this option has been mischaracterized as a mechanism for a jurisdiction to “opt out” of

the program. In fact, a jurisdiction's decision not to receive this information does not affect whether the local ICE

field office, which will continue to receive the hits, will or will not take enforcement action based on those

results.  The federal government solely determines what immigration enforcement action, if any, will be pursued.


By 2013, every jurisdiction in the nation will be online with Secure Communities.  You can refer to our website

(http://www.ice.gov/secure_communities/) for more information regarding Secure Communities.  However, you

can contact me directly about any additional questions or comments you might have.


Thank you


Assistant Field Office Director

Seattle, WA







From: 

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 7:00 AM

To: 



Subject: RE: Question about "secure communities"


Good morning Sheriff,


Your inquiry has been forwarded it to my Supervisor Assistant Field Office Director, Giles. He will be

responding to your question shortly.


Thank you,


From: [mailto: ]

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 4:32 PM


To:

Subject: Question about "secure communities"


I met with a group of very concerned citizens regarding Skagit Counties involvement with this program.

I recall when we met that I asked if Skagit County became involved and then at some point decided we wanted to

"opt out" that we would simply have to tell the Washington State Patrol we no longer wanted our prints sent to

Homeland Security and we would be out.


8/10/2011
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I have been told the opting out is not an option and once you are in…..you are committed.


I need to to know for absolute……cn I opt out if I choose and if I decide to opt out…….how many hoops do I have

to jump thru to do that?


Thanks in advance for your reply.


Sheriff 

Skagit County Sheriff's Office


600 South Third


Mount Vernon, WA  98273








Picture

(Metafile)


8/10/2011
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EXHIBIT DD 
 



Microsoft Outlook


From: 

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 12:06 PM


To: 


Subject: RE: Question about "secure communities"


8/10/2011


Absolutely.


Deputy Director, Seattle Field Office,

ICE Enforcement & Removal Operations


From: 

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 8:56 AM


To: 
Subject: FW: Question about "secure communities"


Just to make sure…


Is it ok to tell the Sheriff of Skagit county this information?


From: 

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 7:12 AM

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


2013 is the date that was reported to Congress when the program was first started.  The

2013 date came from the 9/11 commission report which requires federal agencies to have

information sharing capability in place by the end of FY 2013.


 

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


, I can’t state for certainty if this is an ICE goal or some sort of mandate (amazingly, it hasn’t come


up in any of the presentations I’ve done).  I know that we have all been stating that it will be operational


by 2013, but I’ll have to do some more research and I’ll get back to you.


From: 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 2:47 PM


To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Fw: Question about "secure communities"


Below is the response I received from the Skagit County Sheriff. He has another question regarding if the

program (SC) will be in every jurisdiction by 2013 is mandatory or a goal set forth by ICE. I know that we

talk about this, but not sure if it is in writing on the website or not. How would HQ like us to

address/answer this question?


Thank you





From: >

To:

Sent: Tue Jul 12 10:21:24 2011


Subject: RE: Question about "secure communities"


   Thanks for your reply.  I have went over carefully the Secure Communities website and am

encouraged with what I read regarding some of the safeguards ICE is working on to address some civil

rights concerns.  That makes it much easier for me to address concerns posed to me by some local

community members.


The one thing I was unable to find information on and perhaps you could help.


Is the idea that this program will be in place by 2013 all over the Country.     Is that just a goal set by

ICE ?    Is there some law that has been enacted to mandate this ?


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


From: P [mailto: ]

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 10:36 AM


To: 




Subject: RE: Question about "secure communities"


Sheriff -


Once activated, a jurisdiction may subsequently choose to not receive the positive identifications (“hits”)

that result from processing the fingerprints through DHS' biometric system (that are also provided to the

local ICE field office). In the past, this option has been mischaracterized as a mechanism for a jurisdiction

to “opt out” of the program. In fact, a jurisdiction's decision not to receive this information does not affect

whether the local ICE field office, which will continue to receive the hits, will or will not take

enforcement action based on those results.  The federal government solely determines what immigration

enforcement action, if any, will be pursued.


By 2013, every jurisdiction in the nation will be online with Secure Communities.  You can refer to our

website (http://www.ice.gov/secure_communities/) for more information regarding Secure Communities.

However, you can contact me directly about any additional questions or comments you might have.


Thank you


Assistant Field Office Director

Seattle, WA


From: 


Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 7:00 AM


To: 


Subject: RE: Question about "secure communities"


Good morning Sheriff,


Your inquiry has been forwarded it to my Supervisor Assistant Field Office Director, He will

be responding to your question shortly.


8/10/2011
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Thank you,


From: [mailto: ]

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 4:32 PM


To:
Subject: Question about "secure communities"


 I met with a group of very concerned citizens regarding Skagit Counties involvement with this

program.   I recall when we met that I asked if Skagit County became involved and then at some point

decided we wanted to "opt out" that we would simply have to tell the Washington State Patrol we no

longer wanted our prints sent to Homeland Security and we would be out.


I have been told the opting out is not an option and once you are in…..you are committed.


I need to to know for absolute……cn I opt out if I choose and if I decide to opt out…….how many hoops

do I have to jump thru to do that?


Thanks in advance for your reply.


Sheriff 


Skagit County Sheriff's Office


600 South Third


Mount Vernon, WA  98273


Picture

(Metafile)
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EXHIBIT EE 
 



Secure Communities, Briefing Notes

IDENT/IAFIS Interoperability,

* Congress enacted legislation to ensure that the Department of Justice's (DOJ) Integrated Automated Fingerprint
Identification System (IAFIS) and the Department of Homeland Security's (DHS) Automated Biometric Identification
(IDENT) System are interoperable and the criminal and immigration information, contained therein, is accessible. to
and shared among other local, state, tribal, federal and international law enforcement agencies.
o, The USA' Patriot Act (Oct. 2001) required a "fully integrated means to share law enforcement and intelligence information.!'"
o The Border Security Act, efective January 2002, acceleratedPatriot Act deadlines and required an "interoperable electronic

data system."
o DHSAppropriations Bill, FY2004 requires the DHS biometric infrastructure to be "fidly interoperable" with the FBI IAFIS.
o, DOJ Appropriations Bill FY2005 cites congressional concern with the security gap created by the lack of lDENT/AFIS

interoperability,

* DOJ and DHS developed a fully integrated means to share law enforcement and immigration data .via IDENT/IAFIS
Interoperability.

Secure Communities
* Secure Communities (SC) is a comprehensive plan that utilizes the technology of IDENTI/AFIS Interoperability to,

optimize the way DIS identifies and removes criminal aliens.
* As of 5/1112011, 1,286 state and local,law enforcement jurisdictions in 42 states are participating.
* DHS Secretary Napolitano has stated that participation in SC is-mandatory
* Illinois governor has just requested, the active state law enforcement jurisdictions be turned off.
* The following outlines the process for-those state and local jurisdictions participating in SC:

o Law enforcement agencies submit fingerprints to their State Identification Bureau (SIB) who forwards to the.
FBI's IAFIS per their regular process.

o IAFIS searches the criminal master file and returns a response to the laWv enforcement agency via the SIB, pet the
regular process.

o IAFIS also, generates a search against the. DHS IDENT system
o IDENT returns to the FBI an IDENT response (IDR) with any match information;
o FBI generates an Immigration AlienQuery (IAQ) to the ICE Law Enforcement Support Center (LESC) for all

matches from IDENT.
o The LESC responds to the FBI with an Immigration Alien Response (IAR) indicating the subject's immigration

status and also contacts the local ICE office to coordinate any further DHS action,
oa The FBI combines the IDR and IAR into, one response and sends the response to the SIB who then provides the:

information to the law enforcement agency if they are technically capable of receiving the DHS responses:
* The described process applies to ALL Criminal Answer Required (CAR) transactions submitted to the FBI. This

should effectively mitigate-concerns of any targeting or profiling of specific populations.

"Opt Out"' Confusion
* The term "opt out" has generated confusion. There have been 3 different uses for theterm::

o Opt out of participation - This is the use most generally used by those opposed to SC. DHS has stated
that in this use of the term, there is no option.

o Opt out of deployment plan -This would be a request from a site to delay their participation. This,
definition is used by DHS in ICE's document "Setting the Record Straight".

o Opt out of receiving the-DHS responses - Since the beginningof SC the FBI has worked with states and,
allowed them the option of not receiving the DHS information. DHS is still notified and SCis still active
in these instances:

Attachnient: California Attorney General letter to San Francisco Sheriff regarding Secure Communities,

FBI-SC-FPL-170
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EXHIBIT HH 
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